Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 8 February, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Merina Chia

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHB3706Y (OI : FCI -
D20000818MFSH) and PC2261U (TP : LKK REF - CC6/FCI20002117/ha3) on
26/01/2020

Dear Merina,

We refer further to our below email.

Liability: TBA (BOLA NIL)

Remarks: Our Insured Driver reported that TP vehicle suddenly moved out from the side road. Insured GIA report

mentioned got video footage. To request copy of Ol video footage to confirm and assess liability. We had also
requested evidence from the TP repairer.

Kindly forward to us a copy of the video footage once available to reassess liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



